

VITA: Jared M. Stein

Citizenship: United States of America

LinkedIn profile: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/jaredstein>

Blog: <http://jaredstein.org>

E-mail: jared@5tein.com

Profile

Jared Stein has designed, managed, and delivered e-learning experiences for over 12 years to a higher education audiences of students, staff, and faculty. His academic background serves as a functional and theoretical foundation for his on-going exploration of educational challenges. His skills as a web developer and designer support new solutions and opportunities for successful e-learning. His experience as Director of Instructional Design Services includes managing projects, leading staff, refining workflows, and aligning efforts with institutional objectives. Jared engages with current ideas and directions educational technology community through social media and his blog.

Current Projects

- WikiLearn – a MediaWiki instance for UVU academic work
- OnUVU – a WPMU instance for the UVU community
- OpenShare – A block for sharing OER on Moodle
- Cheatability – A self-assessment for teachers
- Teaching with Technology Idea Exchange – The 6th annual conference

Education

Currently pursuing PhD, Instructional Psychology and Technology
Brigham Young University, anticipated graduation date: 2012

Masters, Second Language Teaching
Utah State University, 2000

Major Area: Second Language Teaching: English as a Foreign Language

Bachelors of Arts, English
Utah State University, 1999
Major Area: English, Literary Studies
Minor Area: Philosophy

Certifications

- Blackboard Certified Trainer, July 2008
- WebCT Certified Senior Level Trainer, July 2005

Leadership & Service

- Director, UVU Innovation Center. 8/2010 – present.
- Founder and Chair, Teaching with Technology Idea Exchange annual national conference. 3/2005 – present
- Chair, UVU Campus Training Coordination Committee, 12/2005 – 6/2006
- Instigator & Director, UVU Technology Enhanced Teaching Center, 9/2003 – 6/2006
- Chair, Distance Education Training Committee, 7/2001 – 6/2006
- Numerous UVU hiring committees and panels
- Various Utah Higher Education consortia and committees, e.g. Vista Admins, LMS Migration, UEN Strategic Planning

Employment

8/2010 – present

Director of Innovation in Instruction and Technology

Distance Education

Utah Valley University, Orem, UT

12/2004 – present.

Instructor (adjunct)

Digital Media

Utah Valley University, Orem, UT

11/2006 – 8/2010

Director of Instructional Design Services

Extended Education

Utah Valley University, Orem, UT

6/2006 - 11/2006

Director of Distance Education

Utah State University, Logan, UT

1/2005 – 6/2006

Director of Learning Media Development

Distance Education

Utah Valley University, Orem, UT

12/2002 – 1/2005
Instructional Designer
Distance Education
Utah Valley University, Orem, UT

5/2001 – 1/2002
Assistant Professor
College of Foreign Languages, English department
Jingdezhen Ceramic Institute, Jiangxi Province, PRC

12/1998 – 5/2001
Telecommunications Assistant
Distance Education, Special Education department
Utah State University, Logan, UT

Summer 2000
Research assistant to John Lackstrom, PhD
LING 6520: Modern Technology for Language Teachers
Department of Languages and Philosophy.
Utah State University, Logan, UT

5/1997 – 12/1998
Web Designer / Technical Writer
Multimedia & Distance Learning Services & Faculty Assistance Center for Teaching
Utah State University, Logan, UT

12/1996 – 12/1997
Web Designer
Psychology Department
Utah State University, Logan, UT

1995 – 2006
Freelance Web Developer
Clients included: Orrin Schwab Books, Stevenson's Antiquarian Books, American Council on Rural Special Education, Red's Coffeehouse, King Elessar Cards, UT Fire and Rescue Academy, etc.

Teaching

Spring 2010
DGM 3760: Web Languages II – Server-Side
Digital Media Department

Utah Valley State College, Orem, UT, USA.

Fall 2009

DGM 2760: Web Languages I – Client-Side

Digital Media Department

Utah Valley University, Orem, UT.

Spring 2006 – present (Fall, Spring, Summer)

DGM 2740: Web Design & Usability

Original online materials: <http://desource.uvu.edu/dgm/2740/in/steinja/>

Digital Media Department

Utah Valley University, Orem, UT

Spring 2005 – present (Fall, Spring, Summer)

DGM 2120: Web Essentials

Original online materials: <http://desource.uvu.edu/dgm/2120/in/steinja/>

Digital Media Department

Utah Valley University, Orem, UT

Fall 2005

MCT 485R: Coordinated Coop/Internship Experiences

Multimedia Communication Technology.

Utah Valley State College, Orem, UT

Summer - Winter 2001

Advanced English: Reading, Advanced English: Writing, Advanced English: Multimedia,

Graduate English

Jingdezhen Ceramic Institute, Jiangxi Province, PRC

Workshops

Fall 2010 – present. Hybrid Teaching Initiative. Innovation Center, Utah Valley University, Orem, UT

June 5, 2009. Wikis for Educators (And Educators for Wikis). Workshop. 5th Annual Teaching with Technology Idea Exchange, Orem, UT

June 4, 2009. Grow Your Personal Learning Environment with Web 2.0. Full-Day Workshop. 5th Annual Teaching with Technology Idea Exchange, Orem, UT

Jan 15, 2009. Web 2.0 Tools for Teaching and Learning. With Scott Leslie. WCET Online Workshop.

November 4, 2008. Building Your Personal Learning Environment with Web 2.0. With Chris Lott and Scott Leslie. Full-Day Workshop. Western Cooperative for Educational Telecommunications (WCET) 20th Annual Conference. Phoenix, AZ.

Spring 2002 – Summer 2006.
Technology Enhanced Teaching Faculty Workshops.
Utah Valley State College, Orem, UT, USA

Summers 1999, 2001, 2003
Learning at a Distance
Department of Special Education, Distance Education
Utah State University, Logan, UT, USA

Fall 2000
Pronunciation for Advanced ESL.
Utah State University, Logan, UT, USA

Notable Presentations and Keynotes

May 10, 2010. "The Technology Enhanced Teaching Continuum". UVU Summer University, Orem, UT.

February 2010. "Late Night Learning Live!" Keynote presentation with Marc Hugentobler. eLearning 2010, Instructional Technology Council. Fort Worth, TX.

October 22, 2009. "Openness: A Catalyst for Online Education". Western Cooperative for Educational Telecommunications (WCET) 21th Annual Conference, Denver, CO.

October 22, 2009. "The Closing the Gutenberg Parenthesis". Supporting Chris Lott. Western Cooperative for Educational Telecommunications (WCET) 21th Annual Conference, Denver, CO.

June 9, 2009. "Relic, Revolution, or Renaissance? Technology and the Future of Higher Education". Keynote presentation. NetNET 2009 – Northeast Texas Consortium of Colleges and Universities, Tyler, TX.

May 8, 2009. "Faculty! Teach, Share, Collaborate with WikiLearn". UVU Summer University, Orem, UT.

September 26, 2008. "OER for Everyone Through Moodle". Poster session, Open Education Conference, Logan, UT.

August 8, 2008. "The Cheatability Factor in Online Education". With Marc Hugentobler. 25th Annual Conference on Distance Teaching and Learning. Madison, WI.

July 10, 2008. "Open Educational Resources and the Open Share Block". MoodleMoot 2008 San Francisco, CA.

May 8, 2008. "Engage and Collaborate with Web 2.0 Tools". With Marc Hugentobler. UVU Summer University '08, Orem, UT.

June 5, 2007. "Open Educational Resources for Better Online Courses". 3rd Annual Teaching with Technology Idea Exchange (TTIX). Orem, UT.

November 3, 2006. "Trust No LMS: The Future of Online Learning". WCET – 18th Annual Conference, Portland, OR.

August 4, 2006. "Teaching Web Design and Usability via the Web". Poster session. 23rd Annual Conference on Distance Teaching and Learning, Madison, WI.

August 3, 2006. "Out of One, Many: Distributing Online Courses to Multiple Platforms". 23rd Annual Conference on Distance Teaching and Learning, Madison, WI.

June 2, 2006. "Authentic Learning and the Levers of Technology". 2nd Annual Teaching with Technology Idea Exchange (TTIX). Orem, UT.

March 1, 2006. "Teaching at a Distance". Pre-Conference Workshop Panel". American Council on Rural Special Education. Lexington, KY.

September 28, 2005. "Implementing Opencourseware Projects". Panel presentation. Conference on Open and Sustainable Learning, Logan, UT.

August 11, 2005. "A New Faculty Compensation Model for Distance Education Course Development". Teaching with Technology Idea Exchange (TTIX). Orem, UT.

March 19, 2005. "Strategies for Developing and Teaching Content Online". American Council on Rural Special Education – 25th Annual National Conference. Tulsa, OK.

November 11, 2004. "Web-Based Solutions for Online Course Design and Development". Western Cooperative for Educational Telecommunications (WCET) – 16th Annual Conference, San Antonio, TX.

August 15, 2002. "Improving Quality and Increasing Efficiency of Web-Based Course Production". 19th Annual Conference on Distance Teaching and Learning, Madison, WI.

November 2001. "What is American About American Literature?" American Culture Lectures, Jingdezhen Comprehensive College, Jiangxi Province, PRC.

March 1999. "In all suits like a lady': Denied Illusion in 'The Taming of the Shrew'". Paper presentation. 14th Annual National Undergraduate Literature Conference, Weber State University, Ogden, UT.

Publications

Hilton, J. Wiley, D. Stein, J., Johnson, A. (2010). "The four R's of openness and ALMS Analysis: Frameworks for Open Educational Resources." *Open Learning: The Journal of Open and Distance Learning*, Volume 25: No. 1: pp. 37-44.

Stein, Jared. 2009, 2009. "Web Design, 2nd Edition". E-Text for DGM 2740. Utah Valley University, Orem, UT. Available: <http://desource.uvu.edu/dgm/2740/IN/steinja/>

Stein, Jared. 2008. "Web Essentials, 2nd Edition". E-Text for DGM 2120. Utah Valley University, Orem, UT. Available: <http://desource.uvu.edu/dgm/2120/IN/steinja/>

Stein, Jared. 1999. "In all suits like a lady': Denied Illusion in 'The Taming of the Shrew'". Proceedings of the 14th Annual National Undergraduate Literature Conference, Weber State University, Ogden, UT.

Grants

2009 - 10. UVU Foundation Merit Grant (pending). "PortfolioPress (aka OnUVU): A Web-based academic community publishing platform."

2008 - 09. UVU Foundation Merit Grant. "UV Open: OpenCourseWare at UVU". \$5,000

2007 - 08. USHE Grant. "Cross-Cultural Communication for Business: A video-enhanced online course". \$10,000

2006 - 07. USHE Grant. "Shadow Files: A Web-based interoperability system for disseminating open online learning content". \$5,000